
RICHLAND COMPANY 
( A MASSACH USSETS TRUST I 

507• 5 17 0 . T . JOHNSON BUILDING 
TELEPHONE 03088 

LOS ANGELES. CALIFORNIA 

,..r. lo11is 1 • • 'iilde. 
... an Diego t 

.. qli:fornie. 

denr Sir·-• 

MP.y t5, 1920. 

. am t~king the liberty of writing to ask you 
1f you can g1 ve me any information bont a: "later 
Cornp~ny thet is seid to have its source of supplv 
frorr. w'/Rrner Sprine-s. "' 

! s~ interested in something over 4 000 acres 
of farm·nP-' l~11d anjoinine; uerr.et, for which we wish 
to eet ~ter. ~e .re consirlerine several plans at 
t~is .• time. b1At if it is tr11e that the Company utilizing 
tne .7arner Sprines water, or whatever "hody of we.t~r it 
m'ty'be cAlled, is sbout to hrin~ its suyrply to rerrif:J 
't"!9 \1101)) (1 OA ll'ill h interested in d iSCUSSi ne Wi tb the ' 
he ds of this Cotrip!'.ny, snppl~Ting ·ns with ~-ter . 

do not evPn know that ! em justified in writing 
yon, but if' :! arr. wrong you mtlst accept that as a 
~en~l~y for be; ing one-'-who .is give~ credit for having 
mucn ~nforn::at1on abou~.~.~ and baine J.n rr.any enterprises . 

I enclose stnmped envelone for your reply, which 
T Wi 1 ep!>reciate, at your convenience . 

Vary truly -

• 

Original sent to Hr , H, H. Harford M.ay 7 , 1920 

RICHLAND COULPAUY 
507-517 0 . T. Jop~son Building 

Tele1)hon:e 63988 
LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA 

Uay 6 , 1920 

Col . Edward Fletcher, 
San Diego , 
California . 

Dear Sir: 

I have written Mr . Vlilde asking if 
he can give me any information about the nater 
Company which has the source of its supply at 
Warner Springs . I am very much in the de.rk 
about this project , es to whether it is actually 
under way or ie something that is proposed . My 
interest is aroused from the fact that I am the 
Vice President of the above Company , which is tak-
ing over the Byrne tract of some 4000 acres ad-
joining the town of Hemet . 

We are also prospectively interested in 
a still larger tract nearby , and while vte have 
several SO'llrcee of supply for water thereabouts, lJe 
are in a~ost respective state of mind, if anything· 
better than that which has come to our notice so 
far , is offered . 

Whether correct or not , I have been told 
you ere shortly to bring water to Perris and vicinity. 
If that is true ~ou could easily leave some. o:: it 
enroute . 

I have probably told you enou~h to sho,w; 
my intel"'est , and I wl+l appreciate ha-v~ing as much 
in£ormation as you can place be f ore me . Perhaps there 
is someone I oan call upon in Los Angeles who is fu113' 
conversant with the sub,ject. 

FFP F 

Thanking you i'n advance for ~n et:.rly repl:v, 
Very truly yours ; 

FRAin: F ?~,_-\RD •. 

• 

• 
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